

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/davidrozhon](https://www.linkedin.com/in/davidrozhon)  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Customer Experience  
Safety  
Associate Engagement

## Certifications

Interview and Interrogation  
Techniques  
OSHA- 30HR General Industry  
Loss Prevention Certified  
Diversity, Inclusion, and Belonging

## Publications

Legal Intervention Or Police  
Justifiable Homicides: A Study of  
Deadly Force in California

# David Rozhon, LPC

Experienced Asset Protection & Environmental, Health & Safety  
Leader  
Greater St. Louis

## Summary

Highly passionate, strategic, adaptable, customer obsessed Asset Protection & EHS professional with over 15 years experience and a unique background that encompasses:

- Customer Fulfillment Centers
- Supply Chain/Logistics
- Big Box Retail
- Specialty Retail
- Mobile/Delivery Services
- In-The-Home Service
- Maintenance/ Facilities
- Corporate Offices
- Call Centers

Strength Finder Top 5: Achiever, Individualization, Strategic, Learner, Responsibility.

Myers-Briggs: ENTP

---

## Experience

Amazon Web Services (AWS)  
Senior Security Program Manager  
December 2021 - Present (1 month)

### Amazon

4 years 9 months

Program Manager III – Global Design, Construction & Start Up (EHS)  
April 2020 - December 2021 (1 year 9 months)

Workplace Health & Safety Senior Leader- Robotics  
June 2019 - April 2020 (11 months)

Greater St. Louis Area

Environmental, Health & Safety Manager- IXD

June 2018 - June 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Joliet, Illinois

Environmental, Health & Safety Manager- Robotics

April 2017 - June 2018 (1 year 3 months)

Monee, Illinois

Sears Holdings Corporation

4 years 11 months

Corporate Manager- Safety Operations (Kmart Retail, Supply Chain & Delivery, Facilities)

December 2013 - April 2017 (3 years 5 months)

Hoffman Estates, IL

Managed Safety program and served as main safety leader for Supply Chain, Kmart Retail and Facilities organization.

- Implemented, administered and communicated corporate wide programs to promote safe work practices, reduce injuries/ near misses and comply with various governmental regulations
- Created and conducted Safety Training for field and corporate teams
- Analyzed and evaluated processes, products, and systems to assess existence and probability of safety risks
- Assisted in the design and modification of workplaces and processes to mitigate safety hazards and at risk behaviors
- Conducted safety by design reviews of current/new product displays and store layouts to minimize customer and associate risk.

Corporate Manager- Safety Operations (Supply Chain & Delivery, Call Centers, Home Services)

June 2012 - April 2014 (1 year 11 months)

Hoffman Estates, IL

Managed Safety program and served as main safety leader for Supply Chain, Call Centers and Home Services.

- Engaged in safety operations across multiple Home Services businesses including home delivery, mobile technicians, repair centers, parts distribution and retail
- Experience managing and analyzing a variety of insurance coverage types: Automotive Liability, Workers Compensation, General Liability, Completed Operations
- Managed projects that impacted safety results and were designed to build a robust safety culture, acting as liaison between field, business units, and corporate partners

## Sears, Roebuck and Co.

### Regional Manager- Loss Prevention & Safety

March 2009 - June 2012 (3 years 4 months)

Hoffman Estates, Illinois

Conducted asset protection leadership for over 120 locations across Call Center, Supply Chain, Delivery, Installation, Home Improvement, & Off Mall Retail businesses.

- Visited and audited units in assigned regions
- Provided professional guidance to unit, district and regional management to identify and correct integrity, shortage and safety concerns
- Provided consistent direction and leadership relating to safety, shortage, internal and external integrity
- Directed investigative activities and conducted internal integrity interviews by phone and in-person, using industry standard interview techniques, resulting in the successful resolution of over 350 investigations
- Administered and participated in corporate safety programs and initiatives to ensure location: participation, compliance and resolution of safety hazards and at risk behaviors
- Interfaced with internal and external customers (e.g. legal department, human resources, alarm technicians, loss prevention, facility management, law enforcement and regulatory agencies) to ensure the most efficient and professional service

## Sears Holdings Corporation

### Training & Communications Project Specialist - Safety, Asset & Profit Protection

March 2008 - March 2009 (1 year 1 month)

Hoffman Estates, IL

- Provided weekly safety and loss prevention communications across all Sears and Kmart formats to national, regional, district, and unit levels
- Led creation of new budget friendly and company wide Shrink & Safety Awareness Program. Managed, created and communicated awareness content
- Created and edited audits that are utilized to measure and control shrink
- Analyzed Asset and Profit Protection training, worked with stake holders (i.e. Operations, Human Resources, Safety) to create more efficient training methods and materials for store, district, and regional utilization

## Sears, Roebuck and Co.

2 years 9 months

### Area Manager (Sears Retail)- Loss Prevention & Safety

May 2007 - March 2008 (11 months)

Greater Chicago Area

Provided loss prevention and safety leadership for several stores in the Chicagoland Area.

- Partnered with Regional team members to identify and resolve issues
- Detected, investigated and resolved asset protection and safety matters
- Coached store management and associate team members in the areas of asset protection and safety awareness

Detected, investigated, and responded to external and internal theft

### Manager (Sears Retail)- Loss Prevention & Safety

July 2005 - May 2007 (1 year 11 months)

Greater Chicago Area (various units)

### Kmart Corporation

Manager- Asset Protection & Safety

October 2004 - July 2005 (10 months)

Naperville, Illinois

### Photofax

Fraud Investigator

August 2003 - May 2004 (10 months)

Carbondale, Illinois

### Southern Illinois University

Teaching & Research Assistant

January 2003 - August 2003 (8 months)

Carbondale, Illinois

---

## Education

Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Master of Arts (M.A.), Administration of Justice · (2001 - 2004)

Southern Illinois University, Carbondale

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Administration of Justice · (1996 - 2000)

Downers Grove South

· (1992 - 1996)